

Teacher Resume Example

Bree Campden
787 Clarks Street
Southdrive Park, TX 98672
(223) 555-0952
campden.bi@gmail.com

Objective:

To help develop writing, reading, and critical (as well as logical) thinking skills in high school students. An enthusiastic and skilled English teacher with long years of experience to help students appreciate and understand literature while refining their writing skills and research ability.

Strength:

- Long of experience, more than a decade of teaching experience
- A hands-on and direct approach to students' special needs
- Possess a good conflict resolutions
- Have a high level of patience and understanding
- Able to encourage and support team building efforts
- Possess a good and solid leadership skill that enables positive environment and supportive learning atmosphere not only in the classroom but in the school premise
- Able to manage and help students in their study issues, personal conflicts, and more
- Have a good student advocacy

Work and Professional Experience

High school teacher (July 2009 – present) at Derailed Claim High School, Orange Minion, Texas

Responsibility:

- Teach freshmen modern American literature and composition consisting of seniors and juniors primarily
- A consultant and advisor for the school's literature club from 20013 to present time

Accomplishments:

- Awarded as the English teacher's local district of the year in 2014 and 2016
- Revived the school's special event of student poetry anthology
- Serve as the school's publication for Modern Literature

Middle school teacher (May 2006 – May 2009) at Michigan State Middle School at Erastoloume, Michigan

Responsibility:

- Taught seventh to ninth grade English
- Helped with the annual school's yearbook

Accomplishments:

- Updated reading materials, including contemporary novels and other materials on the school's library reading lists
- Helped with modern literary program for the improved ready efficiency
- Served within the school's committee as well as the district's responsible for revising the English curriculum at schools

Student Teacher (January 2003 – March 2006) at Carlisle Special Street School at Micherstart Springs, Texas

Responsibility:

- Taught sixth grade English students
- Designed lesson plans

Accomplishments:

- Created, implemented, and supervised literature study based on local and also international theme
- Helped with literary competition that led the school to achieve second place at the State Literature Program Contest

Education and Credentials

Briantoga College, Micherstart Springs, Texas

- Bachelor of English Science and Secondary Education, 2003
- Seminar on English Education for Early Age, 2003
- Short course on English Literature and Children's Development, 2002

Personal Information:

Married with two children

Date birth: October the 16th 1996

Interest: Literature, reading, craft, personal development, club and activities, culinary, extra curricular activities